WORKSHOP MINUTES APRIL 19, 2023 7:00 P.M. AT BOROUGH HALL

The workshop meeting of the Borough of Interlaken was called to order at 7:00 p.m., by Mayor Nohilly. Sunshine Statement was read by Clerk/Administrator, Lori Reibrich. "The notice of the requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act has been satisfied by forwarding notice to the Coaster and Asbury Park Press. A copy of the notice is posted on the Borough bulletin board and is on file in the Borough Clerk's office."

Present: Mayor Nohilly, Council President Butler, Councilmembers Delia, Frank, DeSarno

Late Arrival: Councilman Blasucci 7:23 pm

Absent: Councilwoman Horowitz

Also Present: Municipal Clerk/Administrator Lori Reibrich, Borough Attorney Richard Shaklee, CFO

Joseph Zanga

1. **BOROUGH EVENTS:** The Governing Body discussed the town wide garage sale for the upcoming Saturday.

BA Reibrich reported that 27 homeowners signed up for the sale. The advertisements were already placed in the Coaster and online on garagesalefinder.com. The helium is here, balloons, string pulls and maps will be put out on Friday before the office closes.

The Mayor and Council discussed bringing back the Interlaken Festival. The members agreed that September worked out nicely for the event in the past.

Mayor Nohilly offered the ways that the picnic/festival has been held in the past including residents doing all the work, getting donations, cooking etc, doing a bbq type of event with Falcos and some kids games, and the elevated most recent version with kraft beers, special wines and different food from Antonios and Local Smoke.

Councilman Delia offered the idea of finding out about food truck costs and hosting food trucks and an ice cream truck at the event.

Council President Butler suggested inquiring with an event planner or company to have the festival entirely done by a group.

Cost for both of these items were discussed with no one really knowing what they might be. BA Reibrich, Councilman Delia and Councilman DeSarno discussed getting a few names of food trucks and finding out how they might work for our event.

The Council discussed that volunteerism is not high so this needs to be some sort of event that does not require volunteers or we can hire people to do it.

The Governing Body discussed whether they wanted for it to be a more adult geared event or a kid geared event. Many stated an adult event, and the kids can enjoy the new playground and some possible games if they are hosted.

The Council discussed regrouping in May with some costs and further thoughts on how to proceed.

- 2. **NEW BUSINESS:** No new business at this time.
- 3. **COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:** Mayor Nohilly opened the floor for public comment. With no comments made, Mayor Nohilly closed the floor.
- 4. <u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> Councilman Delia made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Council President Butler and unanimously carried.

	Mayor Nohilly	Council President Butler	Councilwoman Horowitz	Councilman Delia	Councilman Franks	Councilman DeSarno	Councilman Blasucci
Motion to Approve				х			
Motion to Second		х					
Approved		х			х	х	Х
Opposed							
Abstain/ Recuse							
Absent/ Excused			х		х		

Lori Reibrich, RMC Borough Administrator/Clerk